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1.4(D)
BS
DOD will work on press guidance and a strategic messaging plan that will be cleared with/through State.
I have to run out to meetings, but back around noon. We are meeting later today with OSD/SOLIC\ 1.4(D)
| 1.4(A)
B5
—js
Sensitivity: -Sensitive-
Classification:-SEERET/NOFORN-
Classified By: Justin Siberell, Deputy Coordinator, CT Bureau, Department of State
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2026/02/10
From: Siberell, Justin H
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 5:40 PM
To: Patterson, Anne W; Feierstein, Gerald M; Desrocher, John X; Winer, Jonathan; Bodde, Peter W; Kaidanow, Tina S;
Richards, Marie J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Prattipati, Anupama; LoGerfo, Gregory D; Long, Jessica P; Rettig, Max L;
Rubinstein, Daniel H
Subject: Urgent -1 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
—SENSHRHE—-SEEREFANSFORN: pls limit distribution 1.4(A)

NEA —is a DAS available to attend tomorrow morning’s small group discussion at OEOB? Can you let us know who and
we’ll convey to NSC/CT staff?

Thanks, Justin
Justin Siberell
Principal Deputy Coordinator

Counterterrorism Bureau
U.S. Department of State

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2018-00827 Doc No. C06615743 Date: 09/11/2019



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2018-00827 Doc No. C06615743 Date: 09/11/2019

Siberell]H@state.sgov.gov (unclass: Siberell[H@state.cov)
Tel: 202-647-9892

Sensitivity: -Sensitive—
Classification:-SEERET/NOTFORN-

Classified By: Justin Siberell, Deputy Coordinator, CT Bureau, Department of State
Derived From: DSCG 11-01

Declassify On: 2026/02/09
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From: Winer, Jonathan

Sent: Thu, 11 Dec 2014 17:36:37 +0000

To: Nuland, Victoria J;Jones, Paul W

Cc: Miller, Nina A [RELEASE IN FULL|
Subject: RE: orbis

The best anlution fcan come up with is to have Nina Miller sand them o you on my behaif high side,
That way, she ¢an get them tw you at least during business hours during the week, regardiess of my
incation.

Pl send them to her frony my non-5tate email account, not copving myseif, She will then send them to
H 14 ¥ ] k]

us, You know who they are coming from, so even high side from here | will just refer to them a5 70

Reports,” and strip out any other identifying information as to sourcing. ~ lonathan

From: Nuland, Victoria J

Sent; Thursday, December 11, 2014 4;27 PM
To: Winer, Jonathan; Jones, Paul W
Subject: RE: orbis

Lets do high side.

Sensitivity:  Semeiive

Classification: ®F&REs

Classified By: Victoria Nuland, Assistant Secretary, EUR/FO, Department of State
Derived From: DSCG 11-01

Declassify On: 2039/12/11

From: Winer, Jonathan [DECONTROLLED]

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 3:24 AM

To: Jones, Paul W; Nuland, Victaria J

Subject: RE: orbis

Hinging this to high side will result in delays whenever the reporting takes piace and {arn cut of the

office, which includes weekends plus when Fam ovarseas {for example, 've besn out since Decamber 1
and will only be returning fo office December 18},

Your cholce how to proceed. | will implement however you think best. ~ lonathan

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, DECLASSIF'CAT'ON
From: Jones, Paul W AUTHORITY: Jeff Baron, Senior
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 4:52 PM Reviewer, AIGIS/IPS, 09/10/2019

To: Winer, Jonathan
Subject: orbis
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